The African-
American
Institute

Senator Paul E. Tsongas

HEADQUARTERS

833 United Nations Plaza
New York, New York 10017
Tel: (212) 949-5666

Cable: AFRAM

Telex: 666-565
WASHINGTON OFFICE
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
Tel: (202) 872-0521

AFRICAN OFFICES

Abidjan Lagos
Accra Lilongwe
Addis Ababa Lomé
Banjul Lusaka
Bissau Maseru
Dakar Monrovia
Dar es Salaam Nairobi
Freetown Ouagadougou
Gaborone Tunis
Kinshasa Yaoundé
Lisbon

December 20, 1979

342 Russell Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Paul:

I am enclosing the tickets for yourself and Chris.
to be issued for the section Salisbury/Johannesburg.
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A separate ticket had
Pan American will not

issue_an Air Rhodesia ticket (South African Airways is fully booked.) Although
sanctions have been lifted and Air Rhodesia space can be sold by South African
Alrways and through TWA, Pan American is still a little behind.

I have all the hotel wouchers.

As I explained to Chris, the Angola visa awaits us at the airport. They do not

issue visas in New York, but all of the necessary information from our passports
has been comunicated to ILuanda.

;f you have any questions call me either in the office tomorrow or at home, which
is (914) 834-2132.

Sincerely yours,

Frvank E. Ferrari
Senior Vice President
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